Herambraj Sonawane

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu jain@Tech4logic.com>
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 10:51 AM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Shashikant Vishwakarma
Subject: Re: Dell Desktop - 3660 Tower CTO BASE A - 13th
Dear Sir

Please find the price of your requirement as mentioned below.

Precision 3660 Tower CTO BASE A - 13th
Generation Intel Core i7-13700 (30MB Cache, 16
Core (8+8), 2.1GHz to 5.2GHz (65W)) TDP.

1 32GB 2x16GB DDR5 UD NECC, V2 Nvidia T1000 138000 18%
8GB, 8GB, 4 mDP to DP adapter (Precision
3660T) 1TB PCle NVMe Class 40 M.2 SSD
Windows 11 Pro, English 3 Year Warranty

2 Dell 27 Monitor - P2723QE 36500 18%

Delivery — 15-20 Days

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER



MOBILE : 8976829329
EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>

Date: Friday, 12 July 2024 at 9:25 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: Dell Desktop - 3660 Tower CTO BASE A - 13th

Dear team
Kindly find below configuration and please provide quote

Dell Desktop

Precision 3660 Tower CTO BASE A - 13th
Generation Intel Core i7-13700 (30MB Cache, 16
Core (8+8), 2.1GHz to 5.2GHz (65W)) TDP.

32GB 2x16GB DDR5 UD NECC, V2 Nvidia T1000
8GB, 8GB, 4 mDP to DP adapter (Precision
3660T) 1TB PCle NVMe Class 40 M.2 SSD
Windows 11 Pro, English 3 Year Warranty

QTY -1

Dell 27 Monitor - P2723QE—-4K-QTY 1

Delivery location — HO mumbai TFS



Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



